Personal Information

From: Oliver Meek <oliver.meek@nottscc.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 August 2017 15:57

To: Personal

Cc Information [RestTees Smith;
Subject: RE: Misson Springs and Tinker Lane - Payment of Bonds

Personal Infor]
Good afternoon-

There are a number of ways of paying the County Council and these are set out via the link below:

http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/business-community/doing-business-with-us/pay-an-invoice

As set out in the link the County Council’s bank account details are:

e sort code: 20-63-28
e account number: 73436535.

The relevant ledger codes are as follows:

e £650,000 for the Misson site to be paid in three instalments — using GCZE730 / 94509.
e £183,000 for the Tinker Lane site to be paid in a single instalment — using GCZE731 / 94509.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss any of the above.

Kind regards

Oliver Meek

Principal Planning Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council
0115993 2583

P ersonal InformationyFrgrxsgy

Sent: 22 August 2017 11:24

To: Oliver Meek <oliver.meek@nottscc.gov.uk> _

pnﬁﬁggnal Il{elgnEilelehigasplc.com>; Jonathan Smith <jonathan.smith@nottscc.gov.uk
heatonplanning.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Misson Springs and Tinker Lane - Payment of Bonds

Good morning Oliver,
So that we can prepare to make the payments, could you please email the ledger codes/account details for payment
of both the Tinker Lane and Springs Road bonds.

Kind Regards

Personal Information

Asset Manager

IGas Energy Plc — Incorporating Star Energy Ltd
Barfield Lane, off Wragby Road

Sudbrooke

Lincoln

LN2 20 .
YA Personal Information



Fax +44 20 3435 5254

Personal Information|

From
Sent: 24 July 2017 08:37

Personal Information
Subject: Fwd: Misson Springs and Tinker Lane - Payment of Bonds

[Personal Info
B 1

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Oliver Meek <oliver.meek(@nottsce.gov.uk>
Date: 24 Jul 2017 8:31 am

Subject: Misson Springs and Tinker Lane - Pa
Personal Informationgiiers e e

=
TR Personal Information

Cc: Jonathan Smith <jonathan.smith{@notiscc.gov.ul>

Personal Informatil
Dea

For your information, the County Council has now organised leger codes for the payment of bonds relating to the
Misson Springs and Tinker Lane planning applications. When you are ready to make the payment, we will pass the
codes on to you.

Kind regards

Oliver Meek

Principal Planning Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council
0115993 2583
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Follow us on Twitter @|GasEnergy
www.igasplc.com

Members of the IGas Energy Group in the United Kingdom:

Companies registered in England and Wales at 7 Down Street, London W1J 7AJ.
IGas Energy Plc - Registered Number 04981279

|IGas Exploration Limited - Registered Number 04323945

Island Gas Limited - Registered Number 04962079

Island Gas Operations Limited - Registered Number 03999194

Island Gas (Singleton) Limited — Registered Number 01021095

Star Energy Group Limited - Registered Number 05054503

Star Energy Limited - Registered Number 03806814

Star Energy Oil & Gas Limited - Registered Number 02275006

Star Energy (East Midlands) Limited — Registered Number 03966330
Star Energy Weald Basin Limited - Registered Number 06293763

1Gas Energy Enterprise Limited - Registered Number 05457589

Dart Energy (East England) Limited - Registered Number 06760546

Dart Energy (West England) Limited - Registered Number 06760557

IGas Energy Development Limited - Registered Number 07240286
Greenpark Energy Transportation Limited - Registered Number 06977962

Companies registered in Scotland at ¢/o Bond Dickinson LLP, 13 Albyn Terrace, Aberdeen AB10 1YP:
Dart Energy (Europe) Ltd - Registered Number SC259898

Dart Energy (Lothian) Limited - Registered Number SC328864

Dart Energy (Carbon Storage) Limited - Registered Number SC323199

IGas Energy Production Limited - Registered Number SC298739

The IGas Energy Group’s principal places of business in the United Kingdom are 7 Down Street, London W1J 7AJ
2
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companies in the |IGas Energy Group.
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